6& San Diego Unified Linda Weekly

Contract Specialist
’& SCHOOL DISTRICT , ontroct Spedtale

858.637.6229
Fax: 858.496.1953
iweekiy@sandi.net

July 18, 2018

Mr. Robert Thompson VIA FACISMILE & EMAIL
Soltek Pacific Construction FAX: (619) 296-4314
2424 Congress St.

San Diego, CA §2110
bthompson@soltekpacific.com

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Subject: Construct New 3-Story Classroom Bldg. at Mann M$ ~ CZ-17-0569-29
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Hazardous Material Work - Approval.

Your request of June 26, 2018, to substitute GAMA Contracting Services, Inc. for Specialty Contracting
Company dba Diversified Demolition Company for the hazardous materials removal portion of work, in
accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved based on the District fulfilling the five-
day notification requirement in which to allow Specialty Contracting Company dba Diversified
Demolition Company to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from
Specialty Contracting Company dba Diversified Demolition Company. '

GAMA Contracting Services, Inc. Specialty Contracting Company dba
Diversified Demolition Company

Jose Sergio Duenas, President Mike Sharp, Regional Manager

1835 Floradale Avenue - 1304 South Allec Street

South El Monte, CA 91733 Anaheim, CA 92805

License 780316 :  License 959469

DIR #1000000934 DIR # 100004337

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain. in effect.
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Contract Specialist

cc:  GAMA Contracting Services, Inc. .
Specialty Contracting Company dba Diversified Demolition Company
E. Reuter, CM )
S. Vazquez, IOR
E. Sadberry, Doc Contro!
G. Champion
1. Anderson, PSA Dept.

Construction Compliance Department 4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



